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25 April 2008 Reg No. WO232-01 

re: Oral Hearing for the obiections to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste 
licence application by Dublin City Council in respect of a facility at Dublin 
Waste to Energy Proiect, Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4. 

I Dear Mr Twomey, 

I refer to the above waste licence application and in particular to the Oral Hearing that 
commenced on 14th April 2008. 

The hearing adjourned on Thursday 24th April at 1.00 pm and will reconvene on 1 

Thursday 1'' May 2008 at 9.30 am for one day only. 

As previously advised, the hearing will take place in the O'Connell Suites, The 
Gresham Hotel, Upper O'Connell Street, Dublin 1 .  

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


